## COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: January 29, 2018 Location: RM 22

Convened: *3:05 PM* 

Adjourned: 3:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Segebart-CH, Costello-VC, Mathis-RM, Bolkcom, Chelgren, Garrett,

Greene, Jochum, Johnson, C., Ragan, Shipley

Absent:

Excused: Senators Chapman, Quirmbach

Meeting was called to order at 3:05 PM by Chairman Segebart.

Roll call was taken. A quorum was present. Senators Chapman and Quirmbach were excused. Senator D. Johnson was in attendance.

Senator Shipley made a motion to approve the minutes from previous meeting. Minutes were approved by unanimous 'aye'.

Distribution of Human Resources subcommittee assignment list published since last meeting. Chairman Segebart announced Republican members will caucus after adjournment. Senator Mathis announced Democratic members will caucus after adjournment.

Chairman Segebart announced the planned speakers for upcoming committee meeting on 1/31/2018:

Wendy Richman, Division Administrator of Adult Children and Family Services, DHS Janee Harvey, Bureau Chief of Child Welfare and Community Services, DHS

Further discussion/comments on topics of interest for future speakers were presented by Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, D. Johnson and Jochum.

Motion was made to arise. Meeting adjourned by Chairman Segebart at 3:15 PM.

**Subcommittee Assignments** 

## **Committee Human Resources (Senate)**

## **Legislator ALL**

## Date 01/16/2018 - 01/29/2018

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
<u>SF 2013</u>	A bill for an act relating to the transition of the Medicaid program long- term services and supports population from managed care to fee-for-		

service administration, and including effective date provisions.

**SF 2021** 

A bill for an act relating to the elimination of the certificate of need process relating to the development of a new or Segebart changed institutional health service.

Garrett Bolkcom

**SF 2032** 

A bill for an act relating to the transition of the Medicaid program longterm services and supports population from Costello managed care to fee-for- Jochum service administration, and including effective date provisions.

Segebart

**SF 2045** 

A bill for an act relating to the provision of benefits to residents of health care facilities, including the creation of a provisional application for the medical assistance program by or for a resident of a health care facility.

Johnson, C. Quirmbach Shipley

**SF 2055** 

A bill for an act relating to the provision of integrated health homes for individuals with serious and persistent mental illness under Medicaid managed care, and including effective date provisions.

Greene Costello Ragan

**SF 2058** 

A bill for an act relating to the termination of Medicaid managed care contracts, and including effective date provisions.

Chelgren Costello Ragan

A bill for an act relating Chelgren

SF 2062	to mandatory reporters of child abuse.	f Bolkcom Segebart	
SF 2066	A bill for an act requiring the department of human services to facilitate a workgroup study relating to certain mandatory reporter training and certification requirements.	Secenari	
<u>SF 2075</u>	A bill for an act relating to the three-month retroactive Medicaid coverage benefit, and including effective date provisions.	Costello Chapman Mathis	
SF 2083	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement of in- network and out-of- network providers under Medicaid managed care.	Chelgren Mathis Segebart	01/30/2018 1:30 PM
SF 2092	A bill for an act relating to the provision of integrated health home services under Medicaid managed care, and including effective date provisions.	Greene Chelgren Ragan	01/31/2018 12:00 PM
SF 2102	A bill for an act relating to the coverage of direct-acting antiviral drugs for Medicaid beneficiaries living with a chronic hepatitis C virus infection.		
SSB 3031	A bill for an act relating to the issuance of an annual prescribing practitioner activity report to prescribing practitioners.	Greene Mathis Segebart	01/30/2018 11:15 AM

A bill for an act

SSB 3070	authorizing the board of nursing to issue a limited nursing authorization to a nurse to complete the clinical component of a nurse refresher course.		01/30/2018 10:00 AM
SSB 3071	A bill for an act relating to the Iowa prescription monitoring program, including by establishing an advisory committee, authorizing a registration surcharge, expanding information collection and reporting requirements, and making penalties applicable.	Greene Mathis Segebart	01/30/2018 10:15 AM
SSB 3072	A bill for an act relating to pharmacy regulation, including the composition of the board of pharmacy and the wholesale distribution of prescription drugs and devices, and including penalties.	Mathis	01/30/2018 10:30 AM
SSB 3073	A bill for an act relating to controlled substances and precursor substances, including provisions relating to the registration of persons who manufacture, distribute, or dispense controlled substances, adding substances to the controlled substance schedules, expanding the list of precursor substances for which reporting is required, providing penalties, and including effective date provisions.  A bill for an act relating		01/30/2018 10:45 AM
	to the electronic		

Greene

prescribing of

SSB 3074	
	2
	4

prescription drugs including controlled substances, making penalties applicable, and providing penalties.

Mathis Segebart 01/30/2018 11:00 AM

Senator Mark Segebart	
Sue Grove, Committee Secretary	